

June 21, 1955



File in well file

Mr. W. B. Macey
Secretary and Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Macey:

This letter is to request approval of an unorthodox well location in Blanco-Mesa Verde Field in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Sandstone terraces will make the cost of an orthodox location unduly expensive; therefore, the location has been staked at the base of these cliffs. The well, San Juan 28-6 Unit #40, is to be located 2109' from the North line, 1675' from the East line of Section 4, T-27N, R-6W N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This site is entirely within the boundaries of the San Juan 28-6 Unit. This unit is operated by El Paso Natural Gas Company, so no other operators are being notified.

I am enclosing two certified well location plats showing terrain conditions and two copies of our Intention to Drill.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

E. J. Coel
Senior Petroleum Engineer

EJC:cs

Encs.

cc: P. T. McGrath
E. C. Arnold